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-January 2, 1996

>.

Mr. George A.. Hunger, Jr.
Director-Licensing, MC 62A-1

_

PECO. Energy Company
_

'

Nuclear Group Headquarters
. Correspondence Control Desk
P.O. Box No. 195 .

Wayne, PA 19087-0195

SUBJECT:- DEFERRAL 0F TURBINE ROTOR INSPECTIONS, LIMERICK GENERATING
STATION, UNIT 1 (TAC NO. M93756)

Dear Mr. Hunger:

In your letter dated September-11,1995, you informed the Commission of PECO
Energy Company's plans to defer turbine rotor inspections on the Limerick
Generating Station (LGS), Unit 1,. main turbine which were planned to be
performed during the next Unit 1 sixth refueling outage (IR06), scheduled to

.begin'in January 1996.. Further,.you stated that these inspections are being I
deferred to the seventh refueling outage (IR07), which is planned for 1998.

.

The staff has evaluated the information, and agrees with your conclusion that
the deferral of the required main turbine rotor inspection from 1R06 to 1R07 i

will not adversely impact the operation of.the turbine at LGS, Unit 1, and
finds it acceptable. A copy of our safety evaluation is also enclosed.

The staff considers this matter resolved and is closing out TAC No. M93756.
If you have any questions, please contact me at (301)415-1447.

Sincerely,
/S/

Frank Rinaldi, Project Manager
Project Directorate I-2
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-352

Enclosure: Safety Evaluation
1

cc w/ enc 1: See next page :
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t UNITED STATES:

'
g { NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

! WASHINGTON, o.C. m coot
'

%,***o January 2, 1996 1
4

I

; Mr. George A. Hunger, Jr.
n Director-Licensing, MC 62A-1
i PECO Energy Company
: Nuclear Group Headquarters

Correspondence Control Desk
: P.O. Box No. 195
| Wayne, PA 19087-0195
i .

! SUBJECT: DEFERRAL OF. TURBINE ROTOR INSPECTIONS, LIMERICK GENERATING
STATION, UNIT 1 (TAC NO. M93756)

,

3 Dear Mr. Hungeri
|

{. In your letter dated September 11, 1995, you informed the Commission of PECO
Energy Company's plans to defer turbine rotor inspections on the Limerick;

! Generating Station (LGS), Unit 1, main turbine which were planned to be
performed during the next Unit I s.ixth refueling outage (IR06), scheduled to4

begin in January 1996. Further, you stated that these inspections are being-i

[ deferred to the seventh refueling outage (1R07), which is planned for 1998.

The staff has evaluated the information, and agrees with your conclusion that
,

: the deferral of the required main turbine rotor inspection from 1R06 to IR07
| will not adversely impact the operation of the turbine at LGS, Unit 1, and
j finds it acceptable.. A copy of our safety evaluation is also enclosed.
,

! The staff considers this matter resolved and is closing out TAC No. N93756.
j If you have any questions, please contact me at (301)415-1447.
t

! Sincerely,

pkwM-
|

] Frank Rinaldi, Project Manager
. Project Directorate I-2
| Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
j Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

| Docket No. 50-352
^

Enclosure: Safety Evaluation
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Mr. George A. Hunger, Jr. Limerick Generating _ Station,,

PECO Energy Company Units 1 & 2

cc:

'

J. W.-Durham, Sr., Esquire Mr. Rich R. Janati, Chief
Sr. V.P. & General Counsel Division of Nuclear Safety
PECO Energy Company PA Dept. of Environmental Resources
2301 Market Street P. O. Box 8469
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101 Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17105-8469

Mr. David P. Helker, MC 62A-1 Mr. Michael P. Gallagher
Manager-Limerick Licensing Director - Site Engineering
PECO Energy Company Limerick Generating Station
965 Chesterbrook Boulevard P. O. Box A
Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-5691 Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 1946.4

Mr. Walter G. McFarland, Vice President-
Limerick Generating Station Mr. James L. Kantner
Post Office Box A Manager-Experience Assessment
Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464 Limerick Generating Station

P. O. Box A
Mr. Robert Boyce Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464
Plant Manager
Limerick Generating Station Library
P.O. Box A US Nuclear Regulatory Comission
Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464 Region I

475 Allendale Road
Regional Administrator King of Prussia, PA 19406
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission
Region I Mr. Ludwig E. Thibault
475 Allendale Road Senior Manager - Operations
King of Prussia, PA 19406 Limerick Generating Station

P. O. Box A
| Mr. Neil S. Perry Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464
; Senior Resident Inspector

US Nuclear Regulatory Comission Dr. Judith Johnsrud
i P. O. Box 596 National Energy Comittee

Pottstown, Pennsylvania 19464 Sierra Club
: 433 Orlando Avenue

Mr. Craig L. Adams State College, PA 16803
Director - Site Support Services
Limerick Generating Station
P.O. Box A

; Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464
4,

Chairman
.

Board of Supervisors
' of Limerick Township
: 646 West Ridge Pike-

|
Linfield, PA 19468
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